Nichola Meehan

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Monday 30 November 2020 15:57

To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: FW: PCi Celtic Interconnector

Attachments: PCI0003_Updated List of Consents in Irl for Celtic_LTR to PCI_271120.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon Sorcha,

For electronic and hard copy files.
Regards,
Diarmuid collins.

From: Valerie.Brennan®@Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>

Sent: Friday 27 November 2020 15:35

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com; Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com; Arlene.UiChonghaile@Eirgrid.com
Subject: RE: PCI Celtic interconnector

Dear Diarmuid,

On behalf of EirGrid and as requested, please find attached a list of possible consents required for the Celtic
Interconnector Project (PCIO003).

We trust that this closes this specific query?
Yours sincerely,

Valerie

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic Interconnector Project
e Ca-financed dwy the Eusopean Unien
Conngcting Luenae Facdity

T: + 353 (0)86 3097171
E: valerie brennan@eirgrid.com
W: www _eirarid.com
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information {and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
conient is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

Té faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faol phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. Ta an {-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Usaid an duine acnair nd an aonain chuig a ndiritear & amhain. Sa chas
nach td an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, coipedil, daileadh nd Gsdid d'dbhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi nd bartlacha an Gdair amhain na tuairimi nd na bardlacha a Iéiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b’théidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi nd barulacha EirGrid. Ma shileann ta go bhfuair it
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir € seo in idl don seoltéir laithreach le do theoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rdthaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor ¢ vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.iel
Sent: 18 November 2020 09:53

To: Brennan, Valerie (EXT)

Cc: Tuite, Eoghan; Cox, Des

Subject: PCI Celtic Interconnector

(CAUTION: This email ongﬂla{edfmm outside ofthéorganis;tmnbo not click on-éﬁjr links or 0pen
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

Good Morning Again Valerie,

Just a reminder about a matter that did come up at the meeting and one that we did
not recap on. We are operating to a list of consenting authorities you sent us
originally. The list includes ABP, CRU, Cork County Council etc. At the meeting,
you said that an EPA Dumping at Sea permit will not be required and | asked for an
updated list of consents required. You might send that on to us (with relevant
contacts) in advance of the scoping proposal as that will enable us to prepare.

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit.



From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Tuesday 17 November 2020 14:01

To: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com

Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com; Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com

Subject: RE: PCI0003 Slides discussed at pre-application call held 17 Nov 2020

Good Afternoon Valerie,

Thank you for the slides. In relation to the scoping proposal, just so there is no
misunderstanding, any proposal should relate to all the information to be supplied.
This would include information for ABP, CRU, NMS etc.

Regards,

Diarmuid Collins.

PCI Unit.

From: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>
Sent: Tuesday 17 November 2020 12:56
To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com; Eoghan.Tuite @Eirgrid.com
Subject: PCI0003 Slides discussed at pre-application call held 17 Nov 2020

Dear Diarmuid,
Many thanks for your time and very helpful feedback today.
Please find attached a copy of the slides that we discussed.

We will work on some of the key actions arising notably:
1. Preparing a letter setting out a joint schedule proposal for all 3 jurisdictions (similar to the timelines slide - slide 9
of12).

2. Preparing a document setting out in more detail the proposed scope of the application in Ireland {based on the
proposed scope slides 7-8 of 12).

If | have forgotten to mention any key points arising from your perspective, please do let me know.
iVlany thanks again and best regards,

Valerie.

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic interconnector Project
o _ ) by the European Unb
R Torvecting Eavope Fackily

T: + 353 (0)86 3097171
E: valerie.brennan@eirgrid.com
W: www.eirgrid.com

EIRGRID
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Directors:

Brendan Tuohy CHAIR, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam
O’Halioran, John Trethowan, Martin Corrigan (Company Secretary)
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information {and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
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

Ta faisnéis (agus/nod ceangaltain) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. T4 an t-adbhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Usdid an duine aonair né an acndin chuig a ndiritear € amhain. Sa chas
nach 1 an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, daiteadh nd dsadid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bardlacha an Gdair amhdin na tuairimi né na barulacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi nd bartlacha EirGrid. M4 shileann td go bhfuair tu
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in idl don seoltdir ldithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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Diarmuid Coliins

Senior Administrative Officer
Procurement, Internal Audit & PCI
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 va02

Teil: 01-8737256

Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann 0 an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.



EIRGRID

www.elrgrid.com

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road
Ballsbridge, Dublin D04 FW28, Ireland

Tetephone +353 1677 1700
Email info@eirgrid.com
Mr. Diarmuid Collins,
Executive Officer,
Project of Common Interest Unit,
An Bord Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1, DO1 V902

Date: 27 November 2020
Your Ref.: PC1003 {PCI Project 1.6)

Our Ref.: Celtic Interconnector Project
Re: Update regarding List of Consents required in Ireland
Dear Mr. Collins,

| refer to your email dated 18 November 2020 wherein you requested that EirGrid provide you with an
updated list of consents that are required in order to deliver the Celtic Interconnector Project, in addition
to the relevant contact details for each of those consent requirements.

It is timely that we provide you with an updated list of consents af this junciure, as the previous list was
sent to you on 24 December 2018 and there have naturally been some changes that have occurred over
this period of time. Most notably, as a result of additional engagement that we have been undertaking
with consenting authorities in fine with Section 4.1 of the Manual of the Permit Granting Procedures,
EirGrid has established that certain consents are no longer required (notably the Dumping at Sea Permit).
In addition, there have been some changes to legislation and to the relevant contact details for various
organisations and wherever possible relevant information in this respect has been updated.

Please refer to Appendix A to this letter which contains an up-to-date list of required consents in the Irish
jurisdiction,

EirGrid looks forward to an acknowledgement from you of the contents of this letter including Appendix A.
Should you have any queries in respect of the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Valerie Brennan

Consents Coordinator
Celtic Interconnector Project

valerie.brennan@eirgrid.com

Co-financed by tha Europesan Union
Connecting B Faclity

Tionscadal Eireann
Project Tesland

2040

Brendan Tuchy -+ Dr Theresa Donaldson Deputy Chair « Mark Foley
Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam O’Halloran, John Trethowan  Michaet Behan el
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Appendix A: List of Possible Consents Required in Ireland

EIRGRID

Ref.| Name of Name of Legislation under Key Contact Details
Consent / Consenting which itis
Notice / License | Authority required
1 Strategic An Bord Pleanéla Sections 182A and Kieran Somers
Infrastructure 182B of the k.somers@pleanala.ie
Development Planning and Tel: 00 353 (0)1 873 7250
{SID} Planning Development Act An Bord Pleanala,
Permission 2000 {as amended) | 64 Marlborough Street,
North City,
Dublin 1, DO1 V902
2 Authorisation to | Commission for Section 16 of the Roisin Cullinan
Construct an Regulation of Electricity rcullinan@cru.ie
Interconnector Utilities Regulation Act 1999 | Tel; 00 353 {0)1 4000 800
{as amended) The Exchange,
Belgard Square North,
Cookstown,
Dublin 24, D24 PXW0
3 Electricity Commission for Section 14 (i) of the | Raoisin Cullinan
Interconnector Regulation of Electricity rcullinan@cru.ie
Operator Utilities Regulation Act 1999 | Tel: 00 353 (0}1 4000 300
Licence {as amended) The Exchange,
Belgard Square North,
Cookstown,
Dublin 24, D24 PXWO0
4 Commencement | Cork County Building Control Cork County Council
Notice / 7 Day Council Acts 1990 - 2014 Tel: 00 353 (0)21 4304077
Notice County Hall,
Carrigrohane Road,
Cork, T12 R2ZNC
5 Notifiable Minister for Wildlife Act 1976 {as | nature.conservation@chg.gov.ie
Actions / Culture, Heritage amended), Wildlife | Tel: 00 353 (0)1 888 3242 / Lo Call
Ministerial and the Gaeltacht (Amendment) Act 1850 383 000
Consent / 2010. Eurapean National Parks and Wildlife Service,
Derogation Communities (Birds | S0 King Street North,
Licences and Natural Dublin 7, DO7 N7CV
{National Parks Habitats)
and Wildlife Regulations, 2011
Service}
6 Excavation National Section 26, 14 and 2 | Connie Kelleher
licence Monuments of the National nationalmonuments@chg.gov.ie
(Archaeological) Service Monuments Acts Tel: 00 353 {0)1 888 2000,
/ Ministerial 1930 (as amended) | Natienal Monument Service,

Consent for
works at / near

Custom House,
Dublin 1, DO1 WeX0
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a National
Monument /
Detection
Device Consent

Road Opening
Licence

Cork County Councit

Section 13 of the
Roads Act 1993 (as
amended)

David Clarke
dave.clarke@corkcoco.ie
{021) 4631580

Senior Executive Engineer,
Road Operations - Midleton Office,
East Cork Municipality District,
Cork County Council,

The Lodge,

Youghal Road,

Midleton,

Co. Cork

Tree Felling
Licence

Department of
Agriculture, Food
and the Marine
(Forest Service)

Forestry Act 2014
{as amended)

felling.forestservice@agriculture.gov.ie
Tel: 053 9163400

Felling Section,

Forest Service,

Department of Agriculture, Food and
the Marine,

Johnstown Estate,

Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52

Trade Effluent
Discharge
Licence

Cork County Council

Water Services (No.
2) Act 2013

Tel: {021) 4523700

Cork County Council Environmental
Directorate,

Inniscarra,

Co. Cork, P31 X738

10

Certificate of
Registration

Cork County Council

Article 27 European
Communities
(Waste Directive)
Regulations, 2011

Tel: (021) 4523700

Cork County Council Environmental
Directorate,

Inniscarra,

Co. Cork, P31 X738

11

Fire Safety
Certificate

Cork County Council

Building Control Act
1990 - 2014

fireinfo@corkcoco.ie

Tel: (021) 4304077

Cork County Council Fire & Building
Control Department,

County Hall Campus,

Farranlea Road,

Cork

12

Disability Access
Certificate

Cark County Council

Articte 20D of the
Building Control
Regulations, 1997
to 2009 {as
amended}

Tel: (021} 4304077

Cork County Council Fire & Building
Control Department,

County Hall Campus,

Farranlea Road,

Cork




EIRGRID

13 | Waste Disposal Environmental Waste Management | info@epa.ie
Licence/Permit | Protection Agency | Act 1996 {as {053} 91 60600
amended) Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford, Y35 W821
14 | Foreshore Department of Foreshore Act 1933 | Nina Murray / Eamonn Foley
Licence Heousing, Local (as amended}) nina.murray@housing.gov.ie
Government and eamonn.foley@housing.gov.ie
Heritage Tel: {053) 9117332 (Nina)
Tel: {053) 9117442 (Eamonn)
Foreshore Unit,
Department of Housing, Local
Government & Heritage,
Newtown Road,
Wenxford, Y35 AP90
15 | Dive Survey National Section 3(5) of the nationalmonuments@chg.gov.ie
Licence Monuments Service | National Tel. {01) 888 2000 / LoCall 1890 202021
Monuments Act National Monuments Service,
1987 Department of Culture, Heritage and
The Gaeltacht,
Room G50,
Custom House,
Dublin 1, DO1 WEX0
16 | Ministerial Minister for the Article 79 of the Mark Willis / Paul Corcoran
Consent Environment, 1982 UN mark.willis@decc.gov.ie

Climate and
Communications

Convention on the
Law of the Sea

paul.corcoran@decc.gov.ie
Department of Environment, Climate
and Communications,

29-31 Adelaide Road,

Dublin 2, DO2 X285




